TOWN OF GRANBY

Board of Trustees

_ Consent Agenda
_x_Resolution or Ordinance

__ Citizen Requests

_x_Public Hearing
__Committee/Staff Reports:
__TOWN CLERK

_ FINANCE DIRECTOR
__BUILDINGS AND STREETS
_ ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
__PUBLIC SAFETY
__RECREATION

_ WATER DEPARTMENTS
__MAYOR

x_ TOWN MANAGER

_ TOWN ATTORNEY
__Other

__Executive Session
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MEETING DATE: MARCH 24, 2020

TIME OF AGENDA ITEM: 6:35 PM

Agenda Request No. 4

MEETING TO BE HELD AT:
Town Hall, Zero Jasper Avenue
Granby, CO 80446

(4) PUBLIC HEARING TO BE CONTINUED FOR APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE TO

ADOPT THE PUBLIC WORKS MANUAL / TOWN MANAGER TED CHERRY

6:35 PM




MEMO  oxlmy

C 0L ORATUD@

To: Mayorand Board of Trustees e, {9 () 5 A————
From: Ted Cherry, Town Manager

Cc: Deb Hess, Town Clerk
Date: 3.24.2020
Re: Public Works Manual

Background: Due to a number of different factors the Town Manager has not been able to fully vet the
Public Works Manual and is asking forthe item to be tabled until the May 26 oard meeting.

Financial Impact: None

Recommendation: Manager would recommend continuing the item until the May 26" meeting



